

BOARD OF FORESTRY AND FIRE PROTECTION

P. O. Box 944246
 SAC R AMEN TO, C A 94244- 2460 Website:
www.bof.fire.ca.gov



**BOARD OF FORESTRY AND FIRE PROTECTION
 PROFESSIONAL FORESTERS EXAMINING COMMITTEE
 NOMINATION FORM**

Please use a separate sheet for each nominee. Additional sheets are available upon request. Mail, FAX or Email as follows: MAIL: Board of Forestry and Fire Protection, PFEC Nomination, P.O. Box 944246, Sacramento, CA 94244-2460. FAX: (916) 653-0989. EMAIL: dan.stapleton@bof.ca.gov

1. Name of Nominee: Michael J. Duffy, RPF #2770
2. Nominee Address: [REDACTED]
3. Nominee Telephone: Home: [REDACTED]
4. Category of Membership: (Industry)
5. Brief resume of the nominee's background and qualifications which qualify him/her for the Committee. (Attach additional sheets if needed)

Mike Duffy is an RPF in good standing and known for a reputation of honesty and integrity. He possesses a broad level of career experience practicing in both Washington to California. His California career demonstrates a knowledge of "on-the-ground" forestry in coastal California including both the north coast and south coast. (See attached resume.)

6. Why do you think the nominee should be selected for the PFEC?

Mike would be a great addition to the diversity of experience within the PFEC based on his education (HSU Forestry Grad, 1999) and work experience. Mike has served the professional forestry community as a CLFA Board Member (2007-2011) and held positions as communications and education committee chairs. Mike is well spoken and a confident individual, with a strong grasp of the issues facing RPFs and wealth of field experience. It is my privilege to nominate him to the Board for consideration.

7. PRINT name of Nominator: Jason Poburko, RPF#2769

SIGNATURE of nominator: _____

8. Address of Nominator: [REDACTED]

9. Telephone Number of Nominator: Work [REDACTED] Home: [REDACTED]

10. Group you represent, if any: Existing PFEC member.



Michael J. Duffy
Registered Professional Forester #2770



Education:

Bachelor of Science in Forestry (Resource Production Management)
Humboldt State University, May 1999

Work Experience:

Harvesting Manager October 2020-Present

Redwood Empire Sawmills, Capitola, CA

- Supervising Forestry consultants in timber harvesting project development

Resource Forester July 2006-September 2020

Redwood Empire Sawmills, Capitola, CA

- Timber Harvest Plan preparation (writing and field layout)

Resource Forester January 2006-June 2006

Scotia Pacific Company LLC, Scotia, CA

- Timber Harvest Plan preparation (writing and field layout)

Forester 1 November 2004-December 2005

Washington Department of Natural Resources, Sedro-Woolley, WA

- Timber sale contract administration

Timber Inventory September 2004-November 2004

International Forestry Consultants Inc., Kirkland, WA

- Timber cruising

Resource Forester July 2003-August 2004

Scotia Pacific Company LLC, Scotia, CA

- Timber Harvest Plan preparation (writing and field layout)

Forestry Technician February 2000-July 2003

Scotia Pacific Company LLC, Scotia, CA

- Timber Harvest Plan preparation (writing and field layout)

Additional Licenses and Training:

- Marbled Murrelet Observer Training, 2011- 2020
- CDF-CLFA Archeological Training Program (2000, 2005, 2010, 2015, and 2020)
- California Licensed Foresters Association Board of Directors, 2007 to 2011.
 - Chair of Education Committee (2009-2010)
 - Chair of Communications Committee (2010-2011)
- CDF Timber Operator Training 2004
- Representative on the Santa Cruz Mountains Stewardship Network 2018-2021